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Sarah Hillis

Subject: FW: Yanco - Meeting on Monday
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From: Keith Lim <Keith.Lim@transgrid.com.au>  
Sent: 13 November 2020 15:06 
To: Thomas Strobel <Thomas.Strobel@ibvogt.com> 
Cc: Zaid Khan <Zaid.Khan@transgrid.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Yanco ‐ Meeting on Monday 
  
Hi Thomas, 
  
At this time, we don’t anticipate any special type of vehicles to be used for the scope at TransGrid.  The number of 
vehicles would be insignificant as the equipment that we are planning to be installed would not include any HMV or 
large transports. 
  
I have copied Zaid, who represents our Works team, and he and I have also discussed this in our conversations 
through the week. 
  
Keith 
  

From: Thomas Strobel <Thomas.Strobel@ibvogt.com>  
Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 15:01 
To: Keith Lim <Keith.Lim@transgrid.com.au>; Damien Hughes <Damien.Hughes@transgrid.com.au> 
Cc: James Durnall <James.Durnall@twobirds.com>; Justine Abel <Justine.Abel@twobirds.com>; Imran Sheikh 
<Imran.Sheikh@ibvogt.com> 
Subject: RE: Yanco ‐ Meeting on Monday 
  
Hi Keith, 
  
Excellent thanks a lot for the update. Also for providing the emergency response manual, this is much appreciated. 
We understand that there are no further documents available and we are happy to draft relevant documents in 
consultation with TransGrid.  
  
One thing which would be very helpful in this regard, could you check internally on expected numbers and types of 
vehicles required for these works? Since the scope is comparable small and well defined at this stage, we hope this 
would be possible. 
  
Thanks a lot for your support. 
  
Best regards, 
Thomas 
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Mit freundlichen Grüßen / Kind regards,  
 
Thomas Strobel  
Manager Network Connections  
 
ib vogt GmbH  
Level 6, 201 Kent Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 
Australia 

 
Mobile   

 
+61 405 695643  

  
thomas.strobel@ibvogt.com   
www.ibvogt.com 
  
Sitz der Gesellschaft: Berlin, Amtsgericht Charlottenburg, HRB 86173  
Geschäftsführung: Anton Milner, Carl von Braun, Carsten Stang 
 
This message may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the addressee named above. 
No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified 
that you must not use, disseminate, copy it in any form or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this message in error please delete 
it and any copies of it and kindly inform the sender of this e-mail by replying. 
 
Diese Nachricht kann geheime, geschützte oder rechtlich privilegierte Informationen enthalten und ist ausschließlich für den im Adressfeld 
genannten Empfänger gedacht. Keine Vertraulichkeit, Geheimhaltungspflicht oder irgendein Vorrecht geht durch jegliche Fehlleitung dieser 
Nachricht verloren. Wenn Sie nicht der beabsichtigte Empfänger sind, werden Sie hiermit aufgefordert, diese Nachricht nicht zu verwenden, 
verbreiten, sie in irgendwelcher Form zu vervielfältigen oder zu gebrauchen. Wenn Sie diese Nachricht versehentlich erhalten haben, bitte löschen 
Sie sie und jegliche Kopien davon und informieren Sie bitte den Absender per E-Mail oder Telefon.  
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Yanco 132 kV Substation Emergency Response 
Manual: MNA-SUB-ERM-328  

Summary 

Provides a site specific Emergency Response Procedure that is aligned to the Corporate and Regional 

Emergency Management Plan (CREMP). 

 

Document Control 

Revision no: 12 HP TRIM No:  D2013/10921 
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Approval/ 

Reviewed date: 
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Business 
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1. Definitions 

ERM Emergency Response Manual 

CREMP Corporate and Regional Emergency Management Plan 

EMT Emergency Management Team (Group or Corporate) 

GEMT  Group Emergency Management Team 

CEMT Corporate Emergency Management Team 

AMC Asset Monitoring Centre 

Substation All Substations or Switching Stations where TransGrid has responsibility for incident 

response 

 

2. Roles and Responsibilities  

2.1 Incident Levels 

Incident 

Level 

Description  Management Responsibility 

1  Local Incidents – minor nature, FEORs, 

Callouts, minor injuries or near miss, minor 

environmental incidents.  

Relevant Maintenance Team, Works Leader 

and Maintenance Manager. Management is 

not within the scope of the CREMP. 

2  Group Emergency – Prolonged loss of 

supply, serious injuries, reportable 

Environmental incident. 

 

 

 

Group or Corporate  

Emergency Management                        

Team 

               (Site Controller Assigned) 

 

3  Corporate Emergency – Significant or 

widespread loss of load, Major Bushfire 

events, Terrorist attack, fatality or ongoing 

risk of fatalities, Significant Environmental 

harm to world heritage areas.  

4  Industry Emergency- Impact goes well 

beyond TransGrid area of operations. Overall 

system safety and integrity at risk. 

5 Government Emergency- Potential impacts 

reach a point where Governement 

intervention is required. 
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10. Site Controller Vest 

The Site Controller Vest is to be located in this manual (next page) in a removable A4 document wallet marked 

‘SECTION 10 SITE CONTROLLER VEST’. 

 

 

 

11. Change History 

Revision no Approved by Amendment 

12 Ian Davidson, Head of 

Maintenance Programs 
Updated ERM to include new drainage diagram 

11 Ian Davidson, Manager 

Maintenance Programs 

 New revision, document number issued 

 Mark Britton, Manager 

Maintenance 

 Approved 10/6/2016 no document cumber issued 

 




